

March 21, 2023

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2104

Page 4, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~eleven~~"

Page 4, line 19, remove "twelve"

Page 4, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~but less than~~"

Page 4, line 21, remove "through"

Page 4, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~eleven~~"

Page 4, line 24, remove "twelve"

Page 7, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~eleven~~"

Page 7, line 30, remove "twelve"

Page 8, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~but less than~~"

Page 8, line 2, remove "through"

Page 8, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~eleven~~"

Page 8, line 5, remove "twelve"

Page 8, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~and~~"

Page 8, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~under~~"

Page 8, line 21, remove "through"

Page 8, line 29, replace "twelve" with "eleven"

Page 9, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~eleven~~"

Page 9, line 14, remove "twelve"

Re-number accordingly